

From: Christopher Paulen

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 10, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0055-EX-PL-2002- Reply

Message:

The use of the entire band is requested to allow full testing of both prototype radio systems, one operating on channels 1-7 and the other on 8-14. The ability to use the entire band will also aid in selecting channels for particular trials as part of the frequency coordination process.

Although the flexibility to use the entire band is requested, it is anticipated that no more than two channels will be in use at any time.

Regards,
Chris Paulen
Millimetrix Broadband Networks